May 27, 2015

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: FLORIDA COLLEGE SYSTEM RISK MANAGEMENT CONSORTIUM
AGREEMENT

Valencia College participates as a member of the Florida College System Risk Management
Consortium, which is comprised of Florida College System institutions which join together in a
cooperative effort to develop, implement, and participate in a coordinated risk management program.
This agreement is the governing agreement providing for Valencia College’s participation in the
Consortium, from which Valencia procures insurance for matters including worker's compensation,
general liability, errors and omissions, administrative defense, automobile, and property, and other
coverage, generally to the limits of sovereign immunity pursuant to Florida law, applicable to officers,
trustees, employees, and agents while acting within the scope of their employment/duties with Valencia.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Florida
College System Risk Management Consortium Agreement as presented.
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